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DATE: August 30, 2023 
 
TO: Town Council 
 
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Town Council Chair 
 
RE: September 5, 2023 / 7:15 P.M.   
 Community Cultural Center/MS Teams  
           
Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, this Town Council meeting is accessible 
through “Microsoft Teams” 929-235-8441 Conference ID: 415 015 43# or Click here to join the 
meeting 
 
In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council 
will be held as follows: 
 

September 5, 2023 
 

7:15 p.m. 
 

Community Cultural Center Auditorium 
 

The purpose of the meeting is to hear public comment to hear public comment on the new 
Naming of Town Facilities Ordinance and to amend to add a new section 1-17 to Town 
Ordinances AND to hear public comment on the establishment of a Tree Board and revisions to 
Section 2-106 of the Code of Ordinances. 
                                                                                                                       
cc:  Mayor Michael P. Walsh  
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